CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE # 12-2499
City Commission Agenda Memo

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Lee Feldman, City Manager
DATE: December 4, 2012
TITLE: Motion to approve purchase of synthetic turf and playground installation —

Contract R5201 - $67,779.18

Recommendation

It is recommended that the City Commission approve a purchase and installation of
synthetic turf, and installation of playground equipment from Advanced Recreational
Concepts, LLC, in the amount of $67,779.18 in accordance with The Cooperative
Purchasing Network (TCPN) Contract R5201 awarded by the State of Texas Region 4
Education Service Center serving as lead agency.

Background
The Parks and Recreation Department is requesting approval to purchase synthetic turf

and playground installation at Lauderdale Manors Park. The new playground has been
purchased for the park and this company will install the new system and install the new
surfacing.

Pursuant to Section 2-181 of the Code of Ordinances, this purchase of synthetic turf and
playground equipment installation will be made in accordance with TCPN Contract R5201
from Advanced Recreational Concepts, LLC, in the amount of $67,779.18.

Resource Impact
There is a fiscal impact to the City in the amount of $67,779.18.

FUNDS AVAILABILTY LOCATION:
FISCAL SuUB SUB

OBJECT SUBOBJECT
YEAR FUND FUND FUND NAME INDEX # INDEX NAME # NAME AMOUNT
General Capital Lauderdale Manors
2013 331 01 Projects P11839.331 | Playground 6599 Construction $67,779.18
TOTAL $67,779.18
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Prepared By: AnnDebra Diaz, Procurement Specialist I
Carrie Keohane, Administrative Assistant |

Department Director: Phil Thornburg, Parks and Recreation
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